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May 21, 2021
TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings

-AND-

County Commissioners ' &\
FROM: Cheryl J. Gillespie, Supervisor

Agenda Development Office

SUBJECT: Aviation Noise Abatement Committee Nomination
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM JUNE 8, 2021

The Aviation Noise Abatement Committee (ANAC) was established by interlocal
agreement between Orange County and the Greater Orlando Aviation Authority
(GOAA) on November 1, 1977. ANAC makes recommendations for establishing
noise abatement procedures and monitors the implementation of such
procedures.

Orange County nominates all local government representatives for appointment,
including those from the City of Orlando and Osceola County. GOAA makes the
appointments. The terms of Allyn W. Maycumber (at large representative of
Orange County east of Goldenrod Road) and Simon Snyder (at large
representative of North Orange County) have expired. In addition, there is one
vacancy in the at large representative from the unincorporated Conway area
category.

Commissioner Gomez Cordero has nominated Mr. Maycumber for
reappointment with a term expiring April 4, 2025.

Please let me know if you require further information.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval of the nomination of Allyn W.
Maycumber for reappointment in the at large
representative of Orange County east of
Goldenrod Road representative category by the
Greater Orlando Aviation Authority to the Aviation
‘Noise Abatement Committee with a term expiring
April 4, 2025.




